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TO: Planning Commission Agenda of:  September 13, 2018
FROM: Isaac Wolf, Assistant Planner Item No.: 2

DATE: August 29, 2018

RE: S79-0020-R-2/Vintage Grace Church; Revised Exhibit J-Updated

Architectural Plans

This memo corrects Exhibit J: Architectural Plans, to show the updated elevations of the church
building that was approved by the EI Dorado Hills Area Planning Advisory Committee (APAC)
on May 9, 2018. The previous Exhibit J was the original elevations of the church building, as
submitted by the applicant in October of 2017.

A review of the new exterior elevations shows that all changes to the new sanctuary are only to
the exterior of the building. These changes include an addition of windows and parapets to give
the building a less industrial feel. There are no internal changes being proposed. The applicant
had changed the design of the building to follow the recommendations of APAC.

The revised architectural plans are the same height as the originals submitted in October 2017,
and are within the same proposed footprint. Therefore, the setbacks, maximum height, total
impervious surface and total building square footage are all the same.
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